Memo

Region 10

To: Region 10 Jurisdictions and partners

From: Patty Gabriel, Region 10 Grant Navigator
Date: 05/07/2024

Re:  Funding Opportunities for Water

Colleagues:

Here are funding opportunities related to water. Reach out with any questions any time. Also, please keep
us updated if you are pursuing any federal monies.

1. Water Technical Assistance (WaterTA)

a.
b.

EPA
"The EPA's free Water Technical Assistance (WaterTA) services support communities to
identify water challenges, develop plans, build capacity, and develop application materials to
access water infrastructure funding."
For local governments as well as water, wastewater, and stormwater utilities/systems
Some of what they can help with:

i. Lead service line identification and replacement

ii.  Drinking water treatment plant and pipe upgrades or building new drinking water

infrastructure

ii.  Wastewater treatment plant and pipe upgrades or building new infrastructure

iv.  Connecting households or small drinking water/wastewater systems to larger systems

v.  Stormwater, green infrastructure, and water conservation projects

vi.  Source water protection
To request technical assistance, you need to fill out the simple form on this page:
WaterTA Request Form

Region 10 League for Economic Assistance and Planning, Inc.
145 South Cascade Avenue | Montrose, CO 81401

970-249-2436 phone | 970-249-2488 fax

www.regionio.net


https://www.epa.gov/water-infrastructure/water-technical-assistance-waterta
https://www.epa.gov/water-infrastructure/forms/water-technical-assistance-request-form

